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Opportunity Runs Through It 

 

MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Board and Commission Members  

FROM: Andrew M. Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  February 19, 2025 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of February 25, 2025 

Review and take possible action: Award Storm Sewer Cleaning & Televising Contract #5-25 Base Bid 

A, and Alternate Bids 1, 2, & 3 to Green Bay Pipe & TV, LLC for $110,286.75 

Background 

The Engineering Division publicly opened bids for the 2025 Rout and Crack Fill contract on February 

18, 2025. Four bids were received. The Engineering Division is recommending awarding the following 

Base Bid and Alternate Bids to Green Bay Pipe & TV, LLC: 

 
Base Bid A: 2025 Stormwater Cleaning and Televising: $90,684.25 
 
Alternate Bid 1: 2025 Storm Pipe Deep Cleaning: $6,075.00 
 
Alternate Bid 2: Miscellaneous Pipe Throughout the City: $5,155.00 
 
Alternate Bid 3: North/South Line, Old Settlement Dr. to W. Main St.: $8,372.50 
 
Total cost to perform the proposed work is $110,286.75 from funding account #16-58-16-43 Storm 
Water Utility MS4 Maintenance. 

 
Attached is the bid tab. Work being awarded is within the approved 2025 budget. 
 

Enclosed:  

- Bid Tab 
 


